Amy Ow

From: Jessica Henderson-McBean <JHenderson-McBean@swca.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 5:17 PM

To: robertpellegrine@yahoo.com

Cc: Bob Pellegrine; Camille Leung; Noel Chamberlain; Kristen Outten; Amy Ow
Subject: Highland Estates Site Visit - 1/7/2020

Attachments: Lot 9_10 Boxes.JPG; Lot 11 Silt Fence.JPG; Lot 11 Windbreak.JPG

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know
the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

Hi Bob,

It was nice to see you onsite today. As we discussed, please address the following action items prior to my next
inspection (Wednesday 1/13/2021)

Lots 9/10

e Please retrieve the boxes that have blown downslope, and out of the work area on the East side of the project.

Lot 11
e Please repair the silt fence on the south side of the work area, where the lumber pile is sitting on top of a
portion of the silt fence.
e Please repair the windbreak fence, which had become detached from one of the poles and was falling down.

Feel free to give me a call if you would like to discuss.

Thanks so much,

Jessie Henderson-McBean
Project Manager / Biologist

SWCA Environmental Consultants

60 Stone Pine Road, Suite 100

Half Moon Bay, CA 94019

P 650.440.4160 x 6410| C 805.712.8794

SWCA
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